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445 lzd" Street, S.W.
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$Commun,ca1:ion*[.am*,eu,ruRE: Resumption of Full Facility Operations
WSJC, Magee, Mississippi
Family Talk Radio
Facility ID #74003

Attn: Son Nguyen
Audio Division, Media Bureau

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This is further to my letters of September 18 and October 2, 2015 concerning the
resumption of firll facility operations by WSJC.

Commission staffhas requested a copy of the license for WSJC so that the Commission
and the licensee can veri$ that the station has resumed operations that are consistent with its
authorization. With a cover letter dated October 2,2015,I submitted a copy of a one-page
documernt identified as the license for WSJC. Commission staffhas indicated that there may be
additional pages in this document. The licensee has been unable to locate any additional pages in
its records or in the FCC's records.

This is to reque$t that the FCC electronically reissue the license for WSJC. Upon receipt
of that reissued license, the licensee will be in a better position to confirm that its operations are
consistent with the authorization..

Very truly yours, fl)
Wtfu-J"&^*
Donald E. Maain
Counsel for Family Talk Radio


